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N - 4 ,VERULAM BUILDINGS,
BDWIN COUPER. FRIBA. GRAYS INN,W.C.

TELEPHONE,HOLBORN 4888,

May 20th 1921

Dear Mr. de Laszlo,

I received vour leuvter and am pleased o hear that
things are going well with y3u in the States, I fully under-
stand how anxious you feel absout the sStudio, bul assure you
everything is being done thabt is nossible. There 1is great
tiroubke here, owing L2 the Coal Surike, in obtaining materials
and ic is aimost imgossible to gelt Plasterers on any of the
work I have in hand. The Builders have been told repeatedly
that vau are returning the end »f June, and that every effort
nust be made so0 tnat vou can commence. to paint early in July.
At tne present time they are putting »n the Roof Timbers and
hope bLheat within anovher 10 days, they will have the tiles on.
I heve gone cerefully into the question of the two columns
and two pilasters in vhe Scagliola of the samcle of Cippolino
vou showed me and find the additional cost will be approximately
£120. With regard to2 tne lighting, my Tlectrical Engineer
hes given this careful consideration and is against indirect
lighting as it will be a source of continuval trouble, and for
srivate use is most exvensive, double the amount of power being
necezgary for the same amoint of light as is oblained bv the
direct light, and it will (ost vou £125 extra. What has been
nrovided far ghe Jtudio is a ooint of great power in the centre
of the Dome and fron this you c?uld hang an algbaster bowl
wiliwinn would refleco uite lishlt back upon the ceiling and also
glive a fine tone of colour from the alabaster. Please give
this vour consideration end let me have vour wishes as quickly
as nassgible. With regard to Hunt I am efreid, that arthber
making a close inquiry inbo his accounts o see what can be
deducted you will have to nay him, bult unless he becomes very
troublesome this can be left over until vou return. I shall
no2t finally settle with him until I have seen you.

Personally, s9 rar as I can judge, I think you will
e pleased with the final resultbt of bhe Studio. The Toreman
in charge seems to be a decent sort of person, and is doing
his best to »ush the work on as much as possible. At least
twice a week zome 2T my people visit the work and therefore
it 18 no use your worrying a8 iv is imecossible to d2 more than
is being done U this end Tor vou. . The other week I saw a
vortrait of our friend and thought it veryv fine. The painting
of cthe hands seems o me U0 be an excellent piece of work, of
what I imagine must have been rather difficult pose. The
other morning I old him of your letter end he most kindly

asked what you had told me about vourself end the sort of
Lime vou were having.
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When vou egre in New York L7 you come across any
photographs of the besty class of work nlease gelt a few for me
as I am very inverested in the fine specimens vhe best Americans
are producing. You will be pleased vo hear vhav I am hopine ©o
make e starv down at Cambridge in aboutv & fortnights time and
chev all the scaffolding has been removed from the 2noside of
che Port Bullding, so thet sn vour revurn we shall be able td make
tvhat long delayed visit which after ysur American visit you should
be able on give just criticism.

Should wyou have che 2uposrounicyv in New York, ory and
see some of Mckim, Mezde and Whiue®s best work, also if bv chance
you should be in Bosuon see the Libreary. I only wish 1v were
pnssible far nme 0o come over while von ore chere and recurn with
you, but I am afraid iv is nou, omiyv I yeerNun see, in che flesh,
what some 2T the best men have baen dosing.

Wich kind regerds,

Believe me sincerely,

P.Se I em »lesased you like c¢he Reilwey Stacion that is by
Mckim Meade and Whiceg. !
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